
BOARD BUSINESS MEETING 

April 11, 2018 





Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 
Location: 4800 North Broadway, Boulder, CO 

April 11, 2018 ▪ 9:00 am-11:00pm 

AGENDA 

• Call to Order and Determination of Quorum
• Public Participation
• Approval of Minutes from February 14, 2018
• Resident Representative Council Update
• Board Elections
• Resident Presentation – Walk to 1175 Lee Hill
• Business Agenda

1. Finance Update
2. Canyon Pointe and Glen Willow Inducement Memo and Resolution #3
3. Federal Budget Update

• Board Announcements
• Additions to this Agenda
• Call for Discussion and Informational Items for Quarterly Meeting
• Adjournment





1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Minutes 

• Minutes from February 14, 2018 2 

Business Items 

• Finance Update 8 
• Canyon Pointe and Glen Willow Inducement Memo and

Resolution #3 19 
• Federal Budget Update 24 





2 

BOULDER HOUSING PARTNERS 
BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FEBRUARY 14, 2018 9:00 AM 
 BHP OFFICE, 4800 N. BROADWAY, BOULDER COLORADO 

Commissioner Klerman Jeremy Durham Public: 
Commissioner McCord 
Commissioner Ruzzin 
Commissioner Soraci 
Commissioner Walker 
Commissioner Harris 
Commissioner Griffin 
Commissioner Levy 
Commissioner Yates 

Penny Hannegan 
Jim Koczela 
Rene Brodeur 
Laura Sheinbaum 
Ruth Becker 
Karin Stayton 

I. Call to order and Determination of a Quorum

Commissioner Klerman called the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners to
order at 9:00am. A quorum was declared.

COMMISSIONER MCCORD MADE A MOTION TO ADD TO THE MEETING AGENDA, A 
MOTION TO REMOVE COMMISSIONERS RUZZIN AND KLERMAN FROM THEIR 
OFFICER POSITIONS AS VICE CHAIR AND CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS. COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion 
passed with 8 in favor. Commissioner Klerman abstained. 

II. Public Participation

There were no members of the public who wished to speak.

III. Approval of the Consent Agenda

Consent agenda items approved:

1. Minutes from 12-11-2017

COMMISSIONER LEVY MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM 12-11-2017. 
COMMISSIONER WALKER SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed 
unanimously. 



3 

IV. Resident Representative Council Report

Commissioner Griffin, reporting for the Resident Representative Council, stated that
BHP staff member Jessica Kenney reported to the Council about the proposed Madison
repositioning through a HUD Section 18 Disposition.

Commissioner Griffin also stated that the RRC is going to apply for funds from the Next
Fifty Initiative to be used for dental assistance for residents.

V.Business Agenda

Resolution #1: Madison Public Housing Disposition

Laura Sheinbaum explained the proposed Madison repositioning via a Section 18
disposition application to HUD.

COMMISSIONER YATES MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #1: AUTHORIZING 
THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE DISPOSITION OF THE MADISON 
APARTMENTS VIA SECTION 18. COMMISSIONER WALKER SECONDED THE 
MOTION. The motion passed unanimously.  

Year-End Financial Report 

Jim gave an overview of the 2017 year-end financial statements and answered 
questions from the Board. 

Resolution #2: Cedar/Casey Financing 

Jim gave an overview of the financing for the Cedar and Casey apartments which 
includes Boulder County Worthy Cause and City of Boulder funding as well as a 
proposal for issuing tax exempt debt.  

COMMISSIONER LEVY MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #2: AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF TAX EXEMPT DEBT FOR PERMANENT FINANCING OF THE CEDAR 
AND CASEY PROPERTY. COMMISSIONER HARRIS SECONDED THE MOTION. The 
motion passed with eight in favor, Commissioner McCord abstained. 



4 

By-Laws Update 

Ruth Becker, BHP’s Legal Counsel, presented the proposed changes to the by-laws as 
reviewed by the Nominating, Personnel and Governance Committee.  

COMMISSIONER YATES MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CHANGES TO THE BY-
LAWS. COMMISSIONER SORACI SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

VI. Executive Session per Colorado Statute C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(a) Real Estate
Matters.

COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN MADE A MOTION TO RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
PER COLORADO STATUTE CRS-24-402 (4)(a) TO DISCUSS REAL ESTATE 
MATTERS. COMMISSIONER SORACI SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

The Board recessed at 10:10 am into Executive Session as per Colorado Statue C.R.S. 
26-6-402(4)(a) to discuss Real Estate Matters.

COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE EXECUTIVE 
SESSION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. COMMISSIONER RUZZIN 
SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed unanimously.  

The Board met in executive session for 20 minutes at which time the only matters 
discussed were those related to Real Estate matters. 

COMMISSIONER HARRIS MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE STAFF TO CONTINUE 
TO EXPLORE THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY AS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE 
SESSION IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE CITY OF BOULDER. COMMISSIONER 
WALKER SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed unanimously. 

VII. Board Announcements

Housing Board Update

Commissioner Yates gave an update on the City of Boulder’s establishment of a 
Housing Board to advise City Council on housing related matters.  



5 

VIII. Additional Agenda Items

Commissioner Klerman asked if there were any requests to discuss other agenda 
items. 

COMMISSIONER MCCORD MADE A MOTION TO REMOVE COMMISSIONERS 
RUZZIN AND KLERMAN FROM THEIR POSITIONS AS VICE CHAIR AND CHAIR OF 
THE BHP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN SECONDED THE 
MOTION.  

Commissioner McCord made a statement in support of her motion. 

COMMISSIONER MCCORD MADE A MOTION TO CALL THE QUESTION. 
COMMISSIONER SORACI SECONDED THE MOTION. COMMISSIONER MCCORD 
CALLED FOR DIVISION.  

The Board determined that Roberts Rules of Order provide the framework for meeting 
conduct, and it was decided that they are not followed strictly by the Board and a 
discussion ensued. 

The Motion failed 7-1 with 1 abstention. Commissioners Walker, Levy, Ruzzin, 
Klerman, Harris, Yates, and Griffin voted no, Commissioner McCord voted yes, and 
Commissioner Soraci abstained from voting. 

IX. Call for Future Informational Items

Commissioner Klerman asked for informational items to be discussed at future 
meetings 

• Understanding affordable home ownership
• Clarification about abstaining from voting
• Planning for a retreat on the tools for Board interaction, rules of engagement,

agenda planning
• Rules of Civility from City Council

X. Adjourn



6 

COMMISSIONER WALKER MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE BUSINESS 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. COMMISSIONER LEVY SECONDED 
THE MOTION. The motion passed unanimously.  

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners adjourned at 12:15 pm 

Seal 

DATE: 2/14/18 

             CHAIR 

 Boulder Housing Partners 

JEREMY DURHAM 

Executive Director 

Penny Hannegan 

Recording Secretary 





7 

BUSINESS ITEMS 

1. Finance Update
2. Canyon Pointe and Glen Willow

Inducement Memo and Resolution #3
3. Federal Budget Update



8 

FINANCE UPDATE 

MEMO 
To: Board/Committee 
From: Jim Koczela/Finance Department 
Date: April 11, 2018 
Re: February Finance Report 

BHP Line of Credit 

BHP utilized its line of credit to finance the acquisition of the Cedar/Casey property in 
November 2017. We made a final payment on the outstanding balance of the Line of Credit 
on March 31, 2018, when we signed the County Worthy Cause documents. We expect 
reimbursement from the county in April 2018. The payments scheduled and future 
reimbursements are listed below.  

BHP Audit Report

The Finance Department, led by our Controller, Jodi Bogen, has been hard at work preparing 
the annual audit report. The auditors from Plante Moran will be here the week of April 9-13, 
2018, to complete their field work and testing. We are on schedule to have a final report for 
approval at the June Board meeting.  

Line Of Credit Tracking

Borrowed 6,203,017.69$           

12/22/2017 (139,865.00)$              MTW -BHP HAP reserve
12/23/2017 (1,100,000.00)$          BHP advance of City 2018 and 2019 grants
12/24/2017 (800,000.00)$              City Funds
12/28/2017 (984,866.00)$              MTW - HUD Held HAP 

1/24/2017 (534,712.00)$              MTW - CFP
2/13/2018 (1,200.00)$  MTW - CFP 
2/16/2018 (2,420,239.21)$          1st Bank Loan
3/31/2018 (222,135.48)$              BHP Advance of Worthy Cause funds

Balance 0.00$  

Expected reimbursement of BHP funds
Apr-18 700,000.00$               County Worthy Cause
Oct-18 550,000.00$               City Funds
Oct-19 550,000.00$               City Funds

Total 1,800,000.00$           



B
H

P

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

Y
ea

r 
to

 D
at

e 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 
20

18
 

Y
T

D
Y

T
D

A
ct

u
al

R
ev

is
e

d
 b

u
d

g
et

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 $

%
 V

ar
R

ef
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 E
xp

la
n

at
io

n

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

R
ev

en
u

e
 T
en

an
t 
D
w
el
lin
g 
R
en

ta
l

1,
71

9
,0
60

$ 
  

1,
70

7
,7
33

$ 
  

11
,3
2
7

$ 
  

1%
 N
on

 D
w
el
lin
g 
R
en

ta
l I
nc
om

e
15

,0
8
7

13
,6
0
0

1,
48

7
11

%
 H
U
D
-O

pe
ra
tin
g 
S
ub

si
dy

9,
64

1
13

,5
3
0

(3
,8
89

)
-2
9%

 T
o

ta
l 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
R

ev
en

u
e

1,
74

3
,7

87
1,

73
4

,8
63

8,
92

4
1%

 F
ee

 R
ev

en
u

e
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
M
gm

t &
 A
ss
et
 M

gm
t F

ee
s

11
9,
05

2
11

9,
30

3
(2
50

)
0%

 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
F
ee

s
0

0
0

0%
 M

gm
t F

ee
s 
- 
T
ax
 C
re
di
ts
 &
 S
8

10
8,
50

3
10

4,
76

2
3,
74

0
4%

 R
es
 S
vc
  I
nc
om

e
63

,0
2
1

62
,5
8
4

43
7

1%

 T
o

ta
l 

F
ee

 R
ev

en
u

e
29

0,
57

6
28

6,
64

9
3,

92
7

1%

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

u
b

si
d

ie
s

 H
C
V
-H
A
P
/A
dm

in
 R
ev
en

ue
1,
73

7
,0
07

1,
70

0
,5
92

36
,4
1
5

2%
 N
on

 F
ed

er
al
 G
ra
nt
s 
an

d 
D
on

at
io
ns
  

22
,3
8
2

18
,7
4
4

3,
63

8
19

%
 N
on

 F
ed

er
al
 C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt
s 
an

d 
D
on

a
tio
ns
 

0
0

0
0%

 F
ed

e
ra
l C

ap
ita
l G

ra
nt
s 

53
5,
91

2
48

5,
91

2
50

,0
0
0

10
%

A
20
16

 a
nd

 2
01
7 
M
T
W
 f
un
ds
 u
se
d 
to
 p
ay
 L
O
C
 f
or
 C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey

 F
ed

e
ra
l S

er
vi
ce
 G
ra
nt
s

90
,2
8
7

90
,5
0
2

(2
15

)
0%

 T
o

ta
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

u
b

si
d

ie
s

2,
38

5
,5

88
2,

29
5

,7
51

89
,8

3
7

4%

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

 T
en

a
nt
 F
ee

s 
an

d 
U
til
ity
 R
ei
m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

62
,4
5
7

48
,6
1
1

13
,8
46

28
%

 In
te
re
st
 In

co
m
e

25
8,
75

6
26

3,
70

0
(4
,9
44

)
-2
%

 L
a
un

dr
y 
V
en

d
in
g

14
,2
3
4

11
,9
1
5

2,
31

9
19

%
 M

ai
nt
 C
ha

rg
es
 to

 P
ro
p

24
1,
21

5
26

1,
87

0
(2
0,
65

5
)

-8
%

 M
is
ce
lla
ne

o
us
 R
ev
en

ue
9,
28

2
3,
96

7
5,
31

5
13

4%

 T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

58
5,

94
3

59
0,

06
3

(4
,1

19
)

-1
%

 T
o

ta
l 

R
ev

en
u

e
5,

00
5

,8
94

4,
90

7
,3

25
98

,5
6

9
2%

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 B

en
ef

it
s

 S
al
ar
ie
s 
an

d
 B
en

ef
its

1,
03

7
,6
02

1,
03

7
,9
56

35
4

0%

 T
o

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s

 a
n

d
 B

en
ef

it
s

1,
03

7
,6

02
1,

03
7

,9
56

35
4

0%

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 C

o
st

s
 M

an
a
ge

m
en

t 
F
ee

s
44

,2
1
3

42
,2
9
9

(1
,9
14

)
-5
%

 M
ai
nt
en

a
nc
e 
M
at
er
ia
ls

52
,0
2
8

71
,7
9
8

19
,7
7
0

28
%

 C
on

tr
ac
t L

a
bo

r 
&
 R
ep

ai
rs

10
8,
02

3
13

6,
71

8
28

,6
9
5

21
%

8 

9



B
H

P

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

Y
ea

r 
to

 D
at

e 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 
20

18
 

Y
T

D
Y

T
D

A
ct

u
al

R
ev

is
e

d
 b

u
d

g
et

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 $

%
 V

ar
R

ef
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 E
xp

la
n

at
io

n

 B
H
P
 C
on

tr
ac
t L

a
bo

r
15

0,
86

8
15

4,
43

4
3,
56

6
2%

 G
ar
ba

ge
 a
nd

 T
ra
sh
 R
em

ov
al

28
,7
4
7

27
,5
2
2

(1
,2
25

)
-4
%

 W
at
er
 a
nd

 S
ew

er
48

,6
7
6

51
,2
1
5

2,
53

9
5%

 E
le
ct
ri
ci
ty

25
,9
3
2

28
,9
1
1

2,
97

9
10

%
 G
as

39
,9
2
6

44
,7
2
9

4,
80

3
11

%
 U
til
ity
 B
ill
in
g

1,
86

1
2,
20

0
33

9
15

%
 P
IL
O
T

3,
53

8
3,
15

1
(3
88

)
-1
2%

 H
O
A
 F
ee

s
24

,3
2
1

23
,9
1
1

(4
10

)
-2
%

 T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 C

o
st

s
55

9,
50

2
  

58
6,

88
7

  
27

,3
8

4
  

5%

 O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s
 A
ud

it 
F
ee

s
10

,0
0
0

10
,4
1
3

41
3

4%
 B
ad

 D
eb

t 
E
xp
en

se
 -
 T
en

an
ts

12
,8
9
2

0
(1
2,
89

2
)

0%
 B
oa

rd
 E
xp
en

se
33

1,
00

0
96

8
97

%
 C
on

su
lta
nt
s 
&
 C
on

tr
ac
t L

a
bo

r
25

,6
1
3

29
,1
7
7

3,
56

4
12

%
 D
ep

re
ci
at
io
n 
&
 A
m
or
tiz
at
io
n

69
0,
29

1
68

2,
37

9
(7
,9
12

)
-1
%

 D
ue

s 
an

d 
F
ee

s
18

,5
5
1

13
,1
8
1

(5
,3
70

)
-4
1%

 E
xp
e
nd

ab
le
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t
26

,0
5
7

41
,0
0
1

14
,9
4
3

36
%

 H
C
V
-H
A
P
 E
xp
en

se
1,
54

4
,9
37

1,
56

7
,8
31

22
,8
9
4

1%
 In

su
ra
nc
e 
E
xp
en

se
61

,6
3
7

58
,4
0
0

(3
,2
37

)
-6
%

 In
te
re
st
 E
xp
en

se
16

,9
3
0

30
(1
6,
90

0
)

-5
63

34
%

B
 L
O
C
 In
te
re
st
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
D
ec
 a
nd
 J
an

ua
ry
 b
al
an

ce
.  
LO

C
 P
ai
d 
in
 f
ul
l 3
/3
1/
18
 

 L
e
ga

l E
xp
en

se
2,
41

9
6,
49

5
4,
07

6
63

%
 M

ile
ag

e 
&
 V
eh

ic
le
 E
xp
en

se
14

,3
4
3

16
,0
9
9

1,
75

6
11

%
 M

is
ce
lla
ne

o
us
 -
 E
xp
en

se
14

,4
4
0

17
,5
9
2

3,
15

2
18

%
 M

or
tg
ag

e 
In
te
re
st
 E
xp
en

se
43

2,
16

3
45

9,
71

5
27

,5
5
2

6%
 A
dv
er
tis
in
g/
M
ar
ke
tin
g

65
3

7,
88

3
7,
23

0
92

%
 O
ff
ic
e 
S
up

pl
ie
s

6,
13

6
8,
89

9
2,
76

3
31

%
 O
th
er
 A
dm

in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
E
xp
en

se
s

2,
76

0
5,
66

9
2,
90

8
51

%
 P
ho

ne
 E
xp
en

se
14

,7
0
9

15
,1
7
2

46
3

3%
 P
ri
nt
in
g 
&
 P
os
ta
ge

 E
xp
en

se
9,
96

7
10

,2
4
4

27
8

3%
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
M
gm

t &
 A
ss
et
 M

gm
t F

ee
s

11
9,
05

2
11

9,
30

3
25

0
0%

 R
es
id
en

t 
S
er
vi
ce
s 
F
ee

s
17

,5
8
4

17
,9
4
6

36
2

2%
 S
ta
ff
 T
ra
in
in
g

16
,1
7
8

17
,6
1
5

1,
43

7
8%

 S
er
vi
ce
 G
ra
nt
 E
xp
en

se
81

,0
9
7

81
,5
43

44
6

1%

 T
o

ta
l 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 C
o

st
s

3,
16

7
,5

63
3,

18
7

,5
85

20
,0

2
2

1%

 T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
se

s
4,

76
4

,6
67

4,
81

2
,4

28
47

,7
6

0
1%

  I
n

co
m

e 
b

ef
o

re
 G

ai
n

 o
n

 A
cq

./D
is

p
. O

f 
A

ss
et

s
24

1,
22

7
$ 

  
94

,8
9

7
$ 

  
14

6,
32

9
$ 

  
15

4%

 T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
T

 IN
C

O
M

E
 (

L
O

S
S

)
24

5,
37

5
$ 

  
94

,8
9

7
$ 

  
15

0,
47

8
$ 

  
15

9%

N
ot
e:
 E
xp
la
na
tio
ns
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
fo
r 
po

si
tiv
e 
va
ri
an
ce
s 
>
$5
0,
00

0 
an
d 
5%

 a
nd

 f
or
 n
eg
at
iv
e 
va
ri
an
ce
s 
>
$2
5,
00

0 
an
d 
5%

10



A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

N
et

 C
h

an
g

e

F
eb

ru
ar

y-
18

D
ec

em
b

er
-1

7
Y

T
D

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ss
et

s
 U
nr
es
tr
ic
te
d 
C
as
h 
an

d 
C
as
h 
E
qu

iv
al
en

ts
6,
87

6,
05

4
$ 

  
7,
52

1,
68

8
$ 

   
(6
45

,6
35

)
$ 

  
 R
es
er
ve
d 
C
as
h 
- 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

ts
 a
nd

 O
th
er

2,
77

6,
80

2
2,
30

2,
11

4
47

4,
68

8
C

In
cl
ud

es
 d
ep

os
it 
of
 $
49

5,
00

0 
fo
r 
C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey
 c
ap

ita
l i
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts

 A
cc
ou

nt
s 
R
ec
ei
va
bl
e

40
1,
82

9
37

6,
42

9
25

,4
00

 A
cc
ou

nt
s 
R
ec
ei
va
bl
e-
T
ax
 C
re
di
ts

77
1,
96

6
65

6,
96

5
11

5,
00

1
D

N
or
m
al
 m

on
th
ly
 a
ct
iv
ity
 d
ue

 to
 B
H
P
 fo

r 
m
an

ag
em

en
t f
ee

s.

 N
ot
es
 R
ec
ei
va
bl
e 
– 
C
ur
re
nt

17
8,
25

8
17

8,
25

8
0

 P
re
pa

id
 E
xp
en

se
s

19
5,
02

5
24

6,
42

8
(5
1,
40

3)
 S
up

pl
ie
s-
In
ve
nt
or
y

3,
33

2
3,
74

1
(4
09

)

 T
o

ta
l C

u
rr

en
t 

A
ss

et
s

11
,2

03
,2

66
  

11
,2

85
,6

24
  

(8
2,

35
8)

  

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 C
as

h

 R
es
tr
ic
te
d 
C
as
h 
- 
O
th
er
 

 1
,2
68

,0
56

 
1,
55

2,
44

2
(2
84

,3
86

)
E

C
as
h 
re
se
rv
ed

 fo
r 
T
an

tr
a 
im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
.  
S
pe

nd
in
g 
of
 $
48

3K
 o
n 
ro
of
 a
nd

 w
iri
ng

 p
ro
je
ct
s 

as
 p
la
nn

ed
 o
ffs
et
 b
y 
$2

00
K
 r
ec
ei
ev
ed

 fo
r 
C
O
B
 v
ou

ch
er
 p
ro
gr
am

 R
es
tr
ic
te
d 
C
as
h 
- 
S
ec
tio
n 
8

23
,0
26

   
13

,0
07

10
,0
19

 R
es
tr
ic
te
d 
C
as
h 
- 
T
en

an
t S

ec
ur
ity
 D
ep

os
its

46
0,
62

3
   

46
0,
60

4
19

 T
o

ta
l R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 C

as
h

1,
75

1,
70

4
  

2,
02

6,
05

3
  

(2
74

,3
49

)
  

 C
ap

it
al

 A
ss

et
s

 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
in
 P
ro
gr
es
s

52
6,
54

2
   

50
8,
00

6
18

,5
36

 F
ur
ni
tu
re
 F
ix
tu
re
s 
an

d 
E
qu

ip
m
en

t
88

2,
77

2
   

83
0,
69

3
52

,0
80

 R
ea

l E
st
at
e 
A
ss
et
s-
La

nd
 a
nd

 B
ui
ld
in
gs

12
9,
34

2,
38

5
   

12
9,
23

0,
20

3
11

2,
18

2
F

C
ap

ita
liz
ed

 s
ol
ar
 b
at
te
ry
 b
ac
ku
p 
at
 4
80

0 
B
ro
ad

w
ay
 a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l i
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 a
t T

an
tr
a 

La
ke

 L
es
s:
 A
cc
um

 D
ep

re
ci
at
io
n 
R
ea

l E
st
at
e 
A
ss
et
s

(3
4,
54

9,
32

4)
   

(3
3,
86

0,
82

0)
(6
88

,5
05

)
G

N
or
m
al
 A
ct
iv
ity

 T
o

ta
l C

ap
it

al
 A

ss
et

s
96

,2
02

,3
75

  
96

,7
08

,0
82

  
(5

05
,7

08
)

  

 O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s
 N
ot
es
 R
ec
ei
va
bl
e

57
,2
42

,1
87

   
57

,2
42

,1
87

0
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t F
ee

s 
R
ec
ei
va
bl
e

3,
02

7,
53

0
   

3,
02

7,
53

0
0

 In
te
re
st
 R
ec
ei
va
bl
e 
N
ot
es

3,
82

8,
96

7
   

3,
57

3,
73

9
25

5,
22

9
H

N
or
m
al
 A
ct
iv
ity

 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 In

ve
st
m
en

ts
39

8,
75

4
   

39
8,
75

4
0

 N
et
 A
m
or
tiz
ed

 C
os
ts

3,
29

5,
88

5
   

3,
29

7,
67

1
(1
,7
86

)

 T
o

ta
l O

th
er

 A
ss

et
s

67
,7

93
,3

23
67

,5
39

,8
81

25
3,

44
2

 T
O

T
A

L
 A

S
S

E
T

S
17

6,
95

0,
66

9
17

7,
55

9,
64

1
(6

08
,9

72
)

$ 
  

B
H

P
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 

20
18

 a
n

d
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

7

11



A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

N
et

 C
h

an
g

e

F
eb

ru
ar

y-
18

D
ec

em
b

er
-1

7
Y

T
D

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
ts

B
H

P
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 

20
18

 a
n

d
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

7

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 &

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 C

u
rr

en
t 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

 A
cc
ou

nt
s 
P
ay
ab

le
41

9,
00

1
$ 

   
76

2,
92

2
$ 

   
(3
43

,9
21

)
$ 

  
I

R
ed

uc
tio
n 
in
cl
ud

es
 p
ay
m
en

t o
f $

24
9K

 a
cc
ru
ed

 fo
r 
T
an

tr
a 
ro
of
 r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t

 A
cc
ru
ed

 P
ay
ro
ll

18
3,
09

1
10

9,
71

9
73

,3
73

$ 
  

 A
cc
ru
ed

 P
ay
ro
ll 
T
ax
es
 a
nd

 B
en

ef
its

15
7,
38

6
12

2,
38

7
34

,9
99

$ 
  

 A
cc
ru
ed

 C
om

pe
ns
at
ed

 A
bs
en

ce
s

25
7,
05

8
24

9,
32

5
7,
73

3
$ 

   
 

 O
th
er
 A
cc
ru
ed

 E
xp
en

se
s

15
3,
71

0
24

7,
13

9
(9
3,
42

9)
$ 

  

 C
ur
re
nt
 P
or
tio
n 
of
 L
on

g 
T
er
m
 D
eb

t
4,
98

1,
79

9
7,
93

0,
67

3
(2
,9
48

,8
74

)
$ 

  
J

Y
ea

r 
en

d 
an

d 
cu
rr
en

t b
al
an

ce
 in
cl
ud

es
 a
dj
us
tm

en
t o

f $
3.
4M

 fo
r 
C
an

yo
n 
P
oi
nt
e 
lo
an

 w
ith
 

12
/1
8 
m
at
ur
ity
 th

at
 is
 n
ow

 c
la
ss
ifi
ed

 a
s 
cu
rr
en

t. 
 B
al
an

ce
 a
ls
o 
in
cl
ud

es
 o
ut
st
an

di
ng

 L
O
C
 

ba
la
nc
e.
 R
ed

uc
tio
n 
in
 b
al
an

ce
 in
cl
ud

es
 L
O
C
 p
ay
m
en

t f
ro
m
 M

T
W
 fu

nd
s 
an

d 
pe

rm
an

en
t 

lo
an

 o
n 
C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey
.

 P
re
pa

id
 R
en

t
35

,0
69

25
,0
12

10
,0
56

$ 
  

 S
ec
ur
ity
 D
ep

os
its

45
9,
76

3
46

1,
29

5
(1
,5
32

)
$ 

  

 T
o

ta
l C

u
rr

en
t 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

6,
64

6,
87

7
9,

90
8,

47
2

-3
,2

61
,5

95

 L
o

n
g

-T
er

m
 L

ia
b

ili
ti

es
 N
ot
es
 P
ay
ab

le
3,
05

8,
34

0
   

3,
05

8,
34

0
-

$ 
  

 A
cc
ru
ed

 In
te
re
st
 P
ay
ab

le
41

,3
90

   
39

,4
46

1,
94

4
$ 

   
   
 

 M
or
tg
ag

es
 P
ay
ab

le
70

,6
29

,2
20

   
68

,4
02

,4
42

2,
22

6,
77

8
$ 

  
K

In
cr
ea

se
 fr
om

 n
ew

 C
ed

ar
/C
as
ey
 lo
an

 o
ffs
et
 b
y 
no

rm
al
 a
m
or
tiz
at
io
n

 N
et
 P
en

si
on

 L
ia
bi
lit
y

9,
53

3,
11

1
   

9,
53

3,
11

1
-

$ 
  

 D
ef
er
re
d 
In
flo
w
s

39
2,
02

7
   

21
3,
50

2
17

8,
52

6
$ 

  
L

D
ef
er
ra
l o
f C

O
B
 V
ou

ch
er
 fu

nd
s 
of
fs
et
 b
y 
re
co
gn

iti
on

 o
f i
nc
om

e 
fr
om

 s
pe

nd
in
g 
of
 H
ab

ita
t 

fu
nd

s 
at
 P
al
o

 T
o

ta
l L

o
n

g
-T

er
m

 L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

83
,6

54
,0

89
81

,2
46

,8
41

2,
40

7,
24

8

 T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

90
,3

00
,9

66
91

,1
55

,3
13

(8
54

,3
47

)

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
 T
ot
al
 E
qu

ity
86

,6
49

,7
03

   
86

,4
04

,3
28

24
5,
37

5
  

 T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

17
6,

95
0,

66
9

$ 
  

17
7,

55
9,

64
1

$ 
  

(6
08

,9
72

)
$ 

  

 N
ot

e 
(1

) 
: 

Ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
ba

la
nc

e 
sh

ee
t 

ch
an

ge
s 

>
 $

10
0,

00
0.

 N
ot

e 
(2

):
 B

H
P 

ha
s 

a 
Li

ne
 o

f 
Cr

ed
it 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
bo

rr
ow

in
g 

of
 u

p 
to

 $
8.

1 
M

ill
io

n.
 

12



F
o

r 
th

e 
m

o
n

th
 

o
f 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 
20

18
Y

ea
r 

to
 D

at
e

R
ef

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 C

o
m

m
en

ts

R
ec

o
n

ci
li

at
io

n
 o

f 
N

et
 In

co
m

e 
to

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

(U
se

d
) 

b
y 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

N
et

 In
co

m
e 

(D
ef

ic
it

)
(8

8,
46

7
)

$ 
  

24
5,

37
5

$ 
  

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 t

o
 R

ec
o

n
ci

le
 N

et
 In

co
m

e 
to

 N
et

 C
as

h
P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 A
cc

um
. D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

34
6,

22
7

69
0,

29
1

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

R
ec

ei
va

b
le

(1
00

,4
2

0)
(2

3,
59

3
)

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 P

re
pa

id
 E

xp
e

ns
es

21
,1

64
51

,4
03

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 P

re
pa

id
 R

en
t 

an
d 

S
ec

ur
ity

 D
ep

os
its

(4
,5

6
0)

8,
52

4
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 S
up

pl
ie

s/
In

ve
nt

or
y

(4
91

)
40

9
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 R
es

er
ve

d 
C

as
h

(5
02

,9
1

4)
(4

74
,6

8
8)

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
C

as
h

80
,6

0
5

27
4,

34
9

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 P

ay
ab

le
s 

an
d 

A
cc

ru
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
(2

2,
33

4
)

(4
38

,0
5

3)
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
0

0
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s
17

9,
85

1
17

8,
52

6
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
0

0

 T
o

ta
l A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

(2
,8

72
)

26
7,

16
7

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
(9

1,
33

9
)

51
2,

54
2

C
as

h
 F

lo
w

s 
fr

o
m

 In
ve

st
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
53

,3
9

3
(1

8,
53

6
)

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 F
ix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
(3

4,
08

0
)

(5
2,

08
0

)
(I

nc
re

as
e)

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

A
ss

et
s

(1
05

,7
0

8)
(1

12
,1

8
2)

(I
nc

re
as

e)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 N

ot
es

 a
n

d 
In

te
re

st
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
(1

31
,8

4
9)

(2
55

,2
2

9)

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
In

ve
st

in
g

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

(2
18

,2
4

3)
(4

38
,0

2
6)

C
as

h
 F

lo
w

s 
fr

o
m

 F
in

an
ci

n
g

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

or
tio

n 
of

 L
o

ng
 T

er
m

 D
eb

t
(2

,3
86

,6
31

)
(2

,9
21

,3
43

)
M

P
ay

m
en

ts
 o

n 
LO

C
 fo

r 
C

ed
ar

/C
as

ey

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 N

ot
es

 P
ay

ab
le

0
0

In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 M

or
tg

ag
es

 a
nd

 B
on

ds
 P

ay
ab

le
2,

30
0

,4
81

2,
20

1
,1

91

 N
et

 C
as

h
 P

ro
vi

d
ed

 (
U

se
d

) 
b

y 
F

in
an

ci
n

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
(8

6,
14

9
)

(7
20

,1
5

1)

N
et

 In
cr

ea
s

e 
(D

ec
re

as
e

) 
in

 C
as

h
 a

n
d

 C
as

h
 E

q
u

iv
al

en
ts

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 C

as
h 

an
d

 C
as

h 
E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
(3

95
,7

3
2)

(6
45

,6
3

5)
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

C
as

h 
an

d 
C

as
h 

E
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 -
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

7,
27

1
,7

86
7,

52
1

,6
88

 U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 C

as
h

 a
n

d
 C

as
h

 E
q

u
iv

al
en

ts
 -

 E
n

d
in

g
6,

87
6

,0
54

6,
87

6
,0

54

B
H

P
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
C

as
h

 F
lo

w
s 

Y
ea

r 
to

 D
at

e 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 
20

18
 

13



BH
P 

CA
SH

 R
ep

or
t 

D
ec

em
be

r-
17

Ja
nu

ar
y-

18
Fe

br
ua

ry
-1

8

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Ca

sh
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

Bo
ar

d 
Ta

rg
et

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
ef

ic
it)

Bo
ar

d 
Ta

rg
et

BH
P 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

es
2,

82
6,

50
9

2,
53

0,
12

9
2,

71
8,

50
9

3,
00

0,
00

0
(2

81
,4

91
)

2 
M

on
th

s 
of

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 H
AP

)
BH

P 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

s
2,

30
2,

11
4

2,
27

3,
88

8
2,

77
6,

80
2

2,
17

6,
50

0
60

0,
30

2
$3

,5
00

 p
er

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 U

ni
t

BH
P 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
es

er
ve

2,
48

6,
62

3
2,

48
7,

52
2

1,
83

9,
46

2
2,

00
0,

00
0

(1
60

,5
38

)
To

ta
l U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

BH
P 

Ca
sh

7,
61

5,
24

6
7,

29
1,

54
0

7,
33

4,
77

3
7,

17
6,

50
0

15
8,

27
3

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Ca

sh
 - 

Re
st

ric
te

d 
by

 P
ro

pe
rt

y/
Pr

og
ra

m
Ba

la
nc

e
Ba

la
nc

e
Ba

la
nc

e
Bo

ar
d 

Ta
rg

et
Su

rp
lu

s
(D

ef
ic

it)
Bo

ar
d 

Ta
rg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t B
as

ed
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

40
2,

98
4

43
8,

54
4

47
3,

04
8

16
5,

00
0

30
8,

04
8

2 
M

on
th

s 
of

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

p 
M

TW
  R

es
er

ve
s (1

)
1,

67
7,

11
7

1,
68

7,
13

5
1,

71
6,

48
0

0
1,

71
6,

48
0

H
U

D
 e

xp
ec

ts
 to

 h
ol

d 
al

l r
es

er
ve

s 
so

 ta
rg

et
 re

du
ce

d 
to

 z
er

o
To

ta
l U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Ca
sh

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

by
 P

ro
gr

am
2,

08
0,

10
1

2,
12

5,
67

9
2,

18
9,

52
7

16
5,

00
0

2,
02

4,
52

7

(1
)

N
ot

e 
M

TW
 ta

rg
et

 c
ha

ng
ed

 to
 $

0 
in

 2
01

7 
bu

dg
et

 d
ue

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 H
U

D
 C

as
h 

M
an

ag
em

en
t w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

ex
ce

ss
 fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

t H
U

D
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 P
H

A

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
d 

- R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

by
 B

an
k 

or
 H

U
D

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

Ca
ny

on
 P

oi
nt

e
18

3,
47

8
18

9,
14

7
19

4,
81

1
O

th
er

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Fu
nd

s
0

0
Ta

nt
ra

 R
eh

ab
 F

un
ds

 (2
)

1,
09

4,
33

2
88

6,
69

0
61

0,
68

6
H

ab
ita

t F
un

ds
21

3,
50

2
21

2,
17

6
19

2,
02

7
S8

/F
SS

 E
sc

ro
w

61
,1

31
65

,0
51

70
,5

46
Se

ct
io

n 
8 

N
ED

 N
RA

(H
AP

)
13

,0
06

18
,6

31
23

,0
25

To
ta

l R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Ca
sh

 O
th

er
1,

56
5,

44
9

1,
37

1,
69

6
1,

09
1,

09
7

(2
)

Am
ou

nt
 h

el
d 

fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 c

ap
ita

l i
te

m
s 

at
 T

an
tr

a 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 b

an
k.

  W
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
.

14



March 2017 - February 2018

Property Address Units
PUPA 

EGI
PUPA 
OpEx

Reserves

PUPA 
NOI

Net of 
Reserves

PUPA
 Debt

Adjusted 
DSCR

Arapahoe Court 951,953 Arapahoe 14 4,775$   (6,972)$   -$   (2,197)$     -$   -  
Madison 1130-1190 35th St. 33 7,697$   (9,260)$   -$   (1,564)$     -$   -  
Public Housing I Sub Total: 47 6,826$   (8,579)$   -$   (1,752)$     -$   -  

Canyon Pointe 700 Walnut 82 11,718$     (6,566)$   (745)$   4,406$   3,599$   1.22  
Glen Willow (2) 301-333 Pearl St. 34 12,296$     (8,872)$   (300)$   3,124$   -$   -  
Project Based Sub Total: 116 11,887$     (7,242)$   (615)$   4,030$   3,599$   1.22  

Arapahoe East 4610 Arapahoe 11 12,069$     (7,702)$   (300)$   4,067$   1,748$   2.33  
Dakota Ridge 4900 10th St. 13 17,525$     (4,386)$   (300)$   12,840$    7,513$   1.71  
Sanitas Place 3640 Broadway 12 11,448$     (5,963)$   (300)$   5,185$   3,020$   1.72  
Twin Pines 1700 22nd St. 22 11,465$     (4,746)$   (300)$   6,418$   3,084$   2.08  
Combine Loan One Subtotal 58 12,934$     (5,478)$   (300)$   7,157$   3,810$   1.88  
101 Canyon 101-103 Canyon 6 27,002$     (8,037)$   (300)$   18,665$    7,667$   2.43  
Hayden Place 34th & Hayden Place 24 10,102$     (5,876)$   (300)$   3,926$   3,286$   1.19  
Whittier 1946 Walnut St. 10 11,696$     (6,432)$   (300)$   4,964$   2,629$   1.89  
Woodlands 2600 Block of Mapleton 35 12,850$     (8,045)$   (300)$   4,505$   5,070$   0.89  
Combine Loan Two Subtotal 75 12,949$     (7,135)$   (300)$   5,514$   4,381$   1.26  
Bridgewalk 602-698 Walden Circle 123 19,497$     (7,659)$   (550)$   11,288$    9,189$   1.23  
Foothills 4500 block of 7th/8th 74 14,213$     (6,910)$   (300)$   7,003$   4,959$   1.41  
Hayden Place 2 (3) 3480 Hayden Place 6 11,390$     (8,889)$   (300)$   2,201$   5,915$   0.37  
Tantra Lakes 807-999 Moorhead 185 24,811$     (10,803)$   (275)$   13,595$    10,370$   1.31  
Midtown (2) 837 20th St. 13 11,761$     (7,003)$   (300)$   4,458$   -$   -  
Vistoso (4) 4500 Baseline 15 12,279$     (10,211)$   (200)$   1,725$   944$   1.83  
  Workforce Sub Total: 534 19,039$     (8,619)$   (355)$   10,014$    7,519$   1.33  

Portfolio Totals: 697 17,025$     (8,387)$   (374)$   8,225$   6,359$   1.29  

March 2017 - February 2018

Tax Credit Properties Address Units
 PUPA 

EGI 
 PUPA 
OpEx 

Reserves
PUPA 
Net of 

Reserves

 PUPA
 Debt 

Adjusted 
DSCR

Broadway East 3160 Broadway 44 11,530$     (6,631)$   (330)$   4,569$   2,859$   1.60  
Broadway West 3120 Broadway 31 11,133$     (7,189)$   (330)$   3,614$   2,464$   1.47  
High Mar 4990 Moorhead Ave 59 11,412$     (6,021)$   (258)$   5,134$   3,223$   1.59  
Holiday 1500 Lee Hill 49 10,708$     (6,469)$   (200)$   4,039$   3,254$   1.24  
Lee Hill (5) 1175 Lee Hill 31 12,088$     (11,785)$   (375)$   (72)$  -$   -  
Red Oak Park 27th & Valmont 59 11,673$     (6,556)$   (338)$   4,779$   3,884$   1.23  
WestView 4600 Broadway 34 12,271$     (5,043)$   (300)$   6,928$   5,567$   1.24  
Tax Credit Properties excluding Boulder Communities 307 12,020$     (7,239)$   (318)$   4,330$   3,120$   1.39  
Boulder Communities (5) Various 279 11,378$     (6,261)$   (520)$   4,597$   2,694$   1.71  
  Tax Credit Sub Total: 586 11,443$     (6,582)$   (404)$   4,457$   2,938$   1.52  

Properties in Transition Address
PUPA - Per Unit Per Annum

Orchard House (2) 1603 Orchard St. EGI - Effective Gross Income = (Total Revenue - Grant Revenue)
Valmont/Wallace 2625 Valmont Rd. Op Ex - Operating Expenses = (Total Expenses-Capital

Orchard Grove Valmont and 34th   Expenses-Extraordinary Maintenance and Non-Op Ex) 
Palo Park 4525 Palo Parkway NOI - Net Operating Income = (Net Income + Non OpEx)
Tantra Lakes DSCR - Debt Service Coverage Ratio = NOI/Debt

ADJUSTED - For Capital Grants, Capital Exp. and Extrodinary Maint.

(2) Glen Willow, Midtown and Orchard House are pledged as collateral for BHP Line of Credit

(3) Hayden Place 2 does not have DSC requirement given the small number of units.  One vacant can have substantial affect on ratio

(4) Vistoso refinance closed in December.  No payment yet required so DSCR calculation not applicable.
(5) Lee Hill does not have permanent debt so DSCR does not apply.

Index of terms

NOTES:   (1) DSCR is calculated after required reserve contributions.  Portfolio totals include NOI from properties with no debt.  All excess cash from properties is used in BHP operations.

15



.

N
O

T
E

S
:

BA
R

 u
ni

ts
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 tu
rn

ov
er

 a
t T

an
tra

 a
nd

 B
rid

ge
w

al
k 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
/F

eb
ru

ar
y.

  L
ea

se
-u

p 
sc

he
du

le
 is

 o
n 

tra
ck

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

s

9

1
.0

0123456789

10

U
N

IT
 T

U
R

N
S

W
O

R
K

 O
R

D
ER

S

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ay
s 

to
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 

B
e

n
ch

m
ar

k 
R

an
ge

Y
TD

 A
ve

ra
ge

D
ay

s 
to

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 T
as

ks

4
4

U
n

it
 T

u
rn

s 
Ye

ar
-t

o
-D

at
e

W
o

rk
 O

rd
er

s
Ye

ar
-t

o
-D

at
e

1
8

1
7

1
2

1
.3

%

1
0

2
.9

%
9

9
.8

%
1

0
0

.5
%

1
0

2
.4

%

9
0

%

9
5

%

1
0

0
%

1
0

5
%

1
1

0
%

1
1

5
%

1
2

0
%

1
2

5
%

1
3

0
%

P
H

P
B

B
A

R
B

H
P

TC

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

ge
te

d
 N

et
 T

e
n

an
t 

R
e

n
ta

l I
n

co
m

e
 R

e
ce

iv
e

d

B
e

n
ch

m
ar

k 
R

an
ge

%
 o

f 
Y

TD
 B

u
d

ge
te

d
R

e
n

ta
l I

n
co

m
e

 R
e

ce
iv

e
d

9
9

.7
%

9
9

.0
%

9
6

.0
%

9
6

.7
%

9
8

.6
%

9
4

%

9
5

%

9
6

%

9
7

%

9
8

%

9
9

%

1
0

0
%

1
0

1
%

1
0

2
%

P
H

P
B

B
A

R
B

H
P

TC

B
H

P
 &

 T
ax

 C
re

d
it

 O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 R
at

e
s

B
e

n
ch

m
ar

k 
R

an
ge

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 R
at

e

16



N
O

T
E

S
:

N
ED

 h
as

 1
75

 o
f 1

81
 le

as
ed

M
S5

0 
 h

as
 4

8 
of

 5
0 

vo
uc

he
rs

 le
as

ed
.

H
o

u
s
in

g
 C

h
o

ic
e
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

s

9
8

.4
%

9
8

.5
%

9
6

.7
%

9
6

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%

9
3

%
9

4
%

9
5

%
9

6
%

9
7

%
9

8
%

9
9

%
1

0
0

%
1

0
1

%
1

0
2

%
1

0
3

%

H
C

V
R

A
D

N
ED

M
S5

0
H

FV

H
o

u
si

n
g 

C
h

o
ic

e
 O

cc
u

p
an

cy
 R

at
e

s

B
e

n
ch

m
ar

k 
R

an
ge

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
TD

 O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 R
at

e

17



N
O

T
E

S
:

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
s

Q
ui

ck
 R

at
io

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

C
an

yo
n 

Po
in

te
 L

oa
n 

w
/ D

ec
 2

01
8 

m
at

ur
ity

an
d 

LO
C

 b
al

an
ce

 a
t 1

/3
1/

20
18

.  
W

ill 
im

pr
ov

e 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 L
O

C
 p

ay
m

en
t i

n
Fe

br
ua

ry
 a

nd
 a

ga
in

 in
 M

ar
ch

.

M
EN

AR
 d

ire
ct

ly
 e

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s.

  A
s 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
20

17
 th

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f $

3.
5M

 o
n 

ou
r l

oa
n 

on
 C

an
yo

n 
Po

in
te

w
hi

ch
 m

at
ur

es
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

8 
an

d 
th

e 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e 
on

 th
e 

lin
e 

of
cr

ed
it 

of
 $

3.
1M

 a
t 1

2/
31

/2
01

7.
  R

at
io

 in
cr

ea
se

 re
fle

ct
s 

pa
ym

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
on

 L
O

C
.

0
.9

2
0

.9
1

0
.9

1

0
.7

0

0
.8

0

0
.9

0

1
.0

0

1
.1

0

1
.2

0

1
.3

0

1
.4

0

1
.5

0

D
EC

-1
7

JA
N

-1
8

FE
B

-1
8

B
H

P
 D

e
b

t 
to

 E
q

u
it

y 
R

at
io

M
e

as
u

re
s 

ra
ti

o
 o

f 
A

ct
u

al
 D

e
b

t 
an

d
 In

te
re

st
 t

o
 E

q
u

it
y

Ta
rg

e
t 

= 
< 

1
.5

1
.1

6
1

.2
3

1
.7

0

1
.0

0

2
.0

0

3
.0

0

4
.0

0

D
EC

-1
7

JA
N

-1
8

FE
B

-1
8

B
H

P
 Q

u
ic

k 
R

at
io

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 c
as

h
/c

u
rr

e
n

t 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s 
(l

e
ss

 s
e

c.
 d

e
p

o
si

ts
) 

-
M

e
as

u
re

 o
f 

h
o

w
 m

an
y 

ti
m

e
s 

w
e

 
ca

n
 p

ay
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
lia

b
ili

ti
es

 w
it

h
 C

as
h

 o
n

 H
an

d
 o

r 
"l

iq
u

id
it

y"
.

Ta
rg

e
t 

= 
>2

1
.2

0
1

.6
7

3
.8

3

1
.0

0

2
.0

0

3
.0

0

4
.0

0

5
.0

0

6
.0

0

D
EC

-1
7

JA
N

-1
8

FE
B

-1
8

B
H

P
 M

o
n

th
s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
ab

le
 N

e
t 

A
ss

e
ts

 (
M

EN
A

R
)

M
e

as
u

re
 o

f 
ad

e
q

u
ac

y 
o

f 
re

se
rv

e
s

Ta
rg

e
t 

= 
>4

18



19 

CANYON POINTE AND GLEN WILLOW 
INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION #3 

MEMO 
To: Board/Committee 
From: Real Estate Development 
Date: April 11, 2018 
Re: Canyon Pointe and Glen Willow Inducement Resolution Approval 

Background 

This Inducement Resolution commences the process for BHP to be able to issue bonds for 
the Canyon Pointe and Glen Willow renovation project. Resolution #3, Series 2018, declares 
our present intention but does not obligate us to issue up to $25 Million in Private Activity 
Bonds (PABs) on behalf of the planned LIHTC partnership. It establishes that the Bonds will 
not constitute debt or indebtedness of BHP and that the bonds shall be payable soley from 
and secured by a pledge of the revenues from the project. Once the Inducement Resolution 
is approved by the Board of Commissioners, future pre-development costs associated with 
the project, are eligible to be repaid to BHP from the bond proceeds at the financial closing 
of the project. Note that this does not obligate BHP to issue bonds. In fact, it clarifies that 
prior to the issuance of bonds, a final bond resolution must be adopted. That resolution will 
contain the detailed terms of the issuance. This simply starts the process and provides that 
we can be reimbursed for future costs. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve Resolution #3, Series 2018, to 
declare our intent to issuePrivate Activity Bonds that will be used to finance the Canyon 
Pointe and Glen Willow renovation project.  



RESOLUTION NUMBER 3
SERIES 2018 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 

BOULDER, COLORADO D/B/A BOULDER HOUSING PARTNERS TO 

ISSUE ITS MULTIFAMILY HOUSING REVENUE BONDS FOR THE 

GLEN WILLOW CANYON POINTE PROJECT 

WHEREAS, The Housing Authority of the City of Boulder, Colorado d/b/a Boulder 

Housing Partners (the “Authority”) was legally established with the Colorado Secretary of State 

on September 22, 1966; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized and empowered by the “Housing Authorities 

Law,” Part 2, Article 4, Title 29 of the Colorado Revised Statues, as amended (the “Act”) and the 

“Supplemental Public Securities Act,” Part 2, Article 57, Title 11 of the Colorado Revised 

Statutes, as amended (the “Supplemental Act”) to issue its revenue bonds for the purpose of 

providing dwelling accommodations, without regard to income, that substantially benefits persons 

of low income as determined by the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority is the current owner of the properties located at 700 Walnut 

Street, Boulder, Colorado 80302 and 301, 303, 311, 313 and 333 Pearl Street, Boulder, Colorado 

80302 (the “Properties”); and  

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to issue and sell an aggregate principal amount not to 

exceed $25,000,000 of its Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (Glen Willow Canyon Pointe 

Project) Series 2018 (the “Bonds”) pursuant to the Act and the Supplemental Act to finance a 

portion of (i) the renovation and improvement of the multifamily housing projects located at the 

Properties (the “Development”); (ii) the funding of any reserves; and (iii) the payment of the costs 

of issuance of the Bonds (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority will enter into a loan agreement or other type of financing 

agreement (the “Financing Agreement”) pursuant to which the Authority will loan the proceeds of 

the Bonds to an affiliated entity (the “Borrower”); and 

WHEREAS, the Development is located within the boundaries of the City of Boulder, 

Colorado; and 

WHEREAS, the Project will qualify as a “project” within the meaning of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority (the “Board”) has concluded 

that the Project is consistent with the goals and objectives of the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to enter into a partnership arrangement with the 

Borrower in order to facilitate the financing of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Borrower will own and operate the Development.

20 



NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 

Authority of the City of Boulder, Colorado d/b/a Boulder Housing Partners, as follows: 

Section 1. In order to finance the Project, the Authority shall, subject to the provisions 

hereof, take all necessary and advisable steps to effect the issuance of the Bonds pursuant to the 

Act and Supplemental Act in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $25,000,000, which 

amount shall be determined by the Authority in a bond resolution to be considered for adoption at 

another meeting.  The Bonds shall not constitute the debt or indebtedness of the Authority or a 

multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation of the Authority 

whatsoever, within the meaning of any provision or limitation of the Constitution or statutes of the 

State of Colorado (the “State”), and shall not constitute nor give rise to a pecuniary liability or 

financial obligation of the Authority.  The Bonds shall never be deemed to be an obligation of any 

officer, agent or employee of the Authority in such person’s individual capacity, and no such 

person shall be subject to personal liability by reason of the issuance of the Bonds.  The Bonds 

shall be special, limited obligations of the Authority and payable solely from and secured by a 

pledge of revenues derived from and payable by the Borrower pursuant to the Financing 

Agreement with the Authority.  No Board member, officer, official, employee or agent of the 

Authority shall be subject to any personal liability in connection with the Bonds, the Project or the 

provisions of this Resolution. 

Section 2. The Board hereby finds, determines, recites and declares the Authority’s 

intent that this Resolution constitute an official indication of the present intention of the Authority 

to issue the Bonds as herein provided, subject to: (a) the delivery of an approving opinion of bond 

counsel to the Authority; (b) the Borrower obtaining sufficient debt and equity financing 

acceptable to the Authority; (c) the execution and delivery by the Borrower of indemnity 

agreements and agreements providing that the Borrower pay or reimburse the costs and expenses 

of the Authority, all to the satisfaction of the Authority; and (d) the adoption of a final bond 

resolution by the Board.  The Authority’s discretion to accept or not to accept items relating to the 

Project or additional financing therefor or relating to credit, security, sale or marketing aspects of 

the Bonds is intended for the protection of the Authority’s interest, and any such acceptance shall 

not be construed to impose upon the Authority any duties to, nor to confer any rights against the 

Authority upon, any bondholders, investors or other third parties. 

Section 3. No costs or expenses whether incurred by the Authority or any other party 

in connection with the issuance of the Bonds or the preparation or review of any documents by 

any legal or financial consultants retained in connection herewith shall be borne by the Authority.  

The Authority shall have the right to select and retain legal, financial and other consultants in 

connection with the proposed financing, and all fees, costs and expenses of such consultants, along 

with all other such costs and expenses shall be paid from the proceeds of the Bonds or otherwise 

borne by the Borrower regardless of whether the Bonds are issued.  The Authority may require 

such deposits or advances as it deems desirable for such fees, costs and expenses, and may require 

reimbursement of any such fees, costs and expenses paid by the Authority. 

Section 4. Prior to the execution of the Financing Agreement, any mortgage, indenture 

of trust, bond purchase agreement or any other necessary documents and agreements in connection 

with such Bonds, such documents and or agreements shall be submitted for approval to the 

 

21 



Authority, and, if satisfactory to the Authority, their execution shall be authorized by resolution of 

the Board pursuant to law. 

Section 5.   The Authority hereby desires to declare its official intent, pursuant to 26 

C.F.R. § 1.150-2, to issue the Bonds and thereby permit the Authority to reimburse itself from

proceeds of the Bonds for certain expenditures incurred in connection with the Project prior to

issuance of the Bonds.

Section 6. The Authority hereby agrees to obtain a sufficient amount of private activity 

bond volume cap allocation to permit the issuance of the Bonds on a tax-exempt basis. 

Section 7. The Board hereby appoints Kutak Rock LLP as bond counsel for the Bonds. 

Section 8. All commitments of the Authority contained herein are subject to the 

condition that within 730 days of the date hereof, or such shorter period of time available under 

applicable law, unless otherwise extended by the Authority, the Bonds to be issued pursuant hereto 

shall be issued and sold.  In the event that the Bonds to be issued pursuant hereto are not issued 

within 730 days, or such shorter period of time available under applicable law, the Authority shall 

be under no obligation to perform any of the terms and conditions contained herein. 

Section 9. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this Resolution heretofore 

taken by the Board or any officer or employee of the Authority in furtherance of the issuance of 

the Bonds are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

Section 10. All resolutions or parts thereof concerning the subject matter hereof in 

conflict with this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.  This repeal shall 

not be construed to revive any resolution or part thereof, heretofore repealed. 

Section 11. The agreements of the Authority set forth above are expressly conditioned 

upon the ability and willingness of the Authority to issue the Bonds as tax-exempt obligations 

under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.  Nothing contained in this Resolution shall 

be construed as requiring the Authority to issue the Bonds and the decision to issue the Bonds shall 

be in the complete discretion of the Authority. 

Section 12. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution, with the 

exception of any section, paragraph, clause or provision limiting the Authority’s financial 

obligation, shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 

unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the 

remaining provisions of this Resolution. 

Section 13. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its introduction and 

passage. 

22 



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this __ day of _________, 2018. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 

BOULDER, COLORADO d/b/a BOULDER 

HOUSING PARTNERS 

[SEAL] 

Chair, Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Boulder 

ATTEST: 

Executive Director 

23 



24 

FEDERAL BUDGET UPDATE 

MEMO 
To: Board/Committee 
From: Jeremy Durham 
Date: April 11, 2018 
Re: Federal Budget Update 

Background 

In February 2018, the Trump Administration proposed a budget for fiscal year 2019 that 
would have cut the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) funds by $8.8 
billion or 18.3 percent, thereby eliminating Community Development Block Grants (CDBR), 
the HOME Investment Partnership Program, and other programs. Affordable housing 
advocates strongly urged Congress to not only reject the proposed cut but expand 
investments in affordable homes.  

Update 

HUD Budget 

On Friday, March 23, 2018, President Trump signed a $1.3 trillion fiscal year (FY) 2018 
omnibus spending bill. This bill includes an increase of $4.7 billion or nearly 10 percent to 
the HUD budget. The legislation also extends the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) 
program four more years until 2024 and almost doubles the RAD conversion cap to 455,000 
units.  

Low Income Housing Tax Credits 

The bill provides a 12.5 percent increase in LIHTC allocations to states through 2021, making 
it the first expansion to the LIHTC program in ten years. Novogradac estimates that this 
provision will add 28,400 affordable rental homes over ten years compared to the current 
law. This will help offset some of the unit loss resulting from the decline in the corporate tax 
rate which reduced investor demand for the credits. Therefore, more credits will be available 
to CHFA to award, but we expect a lower price to be paid for each credit awarded.  

An income averaging option was added to the Affordable Housing Credit Improvement Act, 
which allows certain apartments in a LIHTC property to be available to residents earning up 
to 80 percent of AMI, so long as the development-wide average is 60 percent or less. This 



25 

provision has the biggest impact in places where housing costs are high and low income 
neighborhoods need to be revitalized. There are very few details on this option included in 
the law, so it will take some time before we understand how this will be implemented for a 
specific project.  


	BOARD BUSINESS MEETING
	Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
	Location: 4800 North Broadway, Boulder, CO
	April 11, 2018 ▪ 9:00 am-11:00pm

	April 11, 2018
	AGENDA
	I.  Call to order and Determination of a Quorum
	COMMISSIONER YATES MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CHANGES TO THE BY-LAWS. COMMISSIONER SORACI SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed unanimously.
	COMMISSIONER GRIFFIN MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. COMMISSIONER RUZZIN SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed unanimously.
	COMMISSIONER HARRIS MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE STAFF TO CONTINUE TO EXPLORE THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY AS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE CITY OF BOULDER. COMMISSIONER WALKER SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed unanimously.
	COMMISSIONER WALKER MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. COMMISSIONER LEVY SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed unanimously.

	FINANCE UPDATE
	CANYON POINTE AND GLEN WILLOW INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION #3
	FEDERAL BUDGET UPDATE
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



